From: Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/IOD)

Sent: Wed, 24 Jan 2024 21:20:11 +0000

To: O'Connell, Dawn (OS/ASPR/10)
Subject: CDC 2024 Priorities

Attachments: CDC 2024 Detailed Priorities 1_24.pdf
Hi Dawn —

Thanks for convening the meeting yesterday. It was good to have everyone at the table. Let me know if
there are any next steps you want me/cdc to own and run with. We have a few do out around the | (b)(5)

(b)(5) l...but let me know if others.

| also wanted to share our latest thinking on 2024 CDC priorities. | welcome feedback. For context —

(b)(5) |

(B)O)

| would love your feedback in the| (b)(3) Lpace of the priorities. Are there major
deliverables for 2024 that you would like to see that aren’t captured here?

Thanks,
Mandy

Mandy Cohen MD, MPH
Director
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention















From: Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/IOD)

Sent: Wed, 17 Jan 2024 18:57:50 +0000

To: Palm, Andrea (0S/10S)

Cc: Wolff, Kate L. (CDC/IOD/OCS); Fristedt, Andi Lipstein (CDC/IOD); Botticella,
Angela (HHS/10S)

Subject: CDC 2024 Priorities

Attachments: CDC 2024 Detailed Priorities.docx

Hi Andrea —

First, thanks for your help with the Federal Safer Workforce Taskforce. Keep us posted on how that goes
today. Second, | have connected with Kate and Robin, and they will be following up with more detail on
the| (b)(5) Piscussed last night.

Lastly, | wanted to share the latest on CDC priorities for 2024. You have likely seen earlier versions of

this (b)(5) The first page is a summary and then the following three
pages have more detail. Obviously, | (b)(9) |
(B)(5) |
(b)(5) | but wanted to share this before

it is final to get your input and feedback. Welcome thoughts.

Thanks,
Mandy

Mandy Cohen MD, MPH
Director
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention















From: Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/IOD)

Sent: Wed, 24 Jan 2024 21:15:42 +0000

To: Friedrichs, Oppr

Subject: CDC 2024 Priorities

Attachments: CDC 2024 Detailed Priorities 1_24.pdf
Hi Paul —

| wanted to share our latest thinking on 2024 CDC priorities. | welcome feedback. For context —| b)(5) |

(b))

| have shared this as well with HHS leadership for their feedback. Andrea has giving us some feedback

related to thel (b)(5)
(b)(5) r but will flag for you if there are changes to reflect their input.
Let me know if there are major deliverables for 2024, particularly in thel (b)(5) |space,

that you want to see called out specifically.

Thanks,
Mandy

Mandy Cohen MD, MPH
Director
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention















From: Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/IOD)

Sent: Wed, 24 Jan 2024 21:31:10 +0000

To: Mccluskie, Sean (HHS/IOS)

Cc: Wolff, Kate L. (CDC/IOD/OCS)
Subject: CDC 2024 Priorities

Attachments: CDC 2024 Detailed Priorities 1_24.pdf
Hi Sean -

Just checking back on the CDC 2024 priorities — let me know if you have any additional feedback. | am

attaching an updated version that reflect feedback (b)(5) parts of the
work.
(b)(3)
Thanks,
Mandy

Mandy Cohen MD, MPH
Director
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
















From: Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/IOD)

Sent: Wed, 24 Jan 2024 21:26:31 +0000

To: Levine, Rachel (HHS/OASH)

Subject: CDC 2024 Priorities

Attachments: CDC 2024 Detailed Priorities 1_24.pdf
Hi Rachel -

| wanted to share our latest thinking on 2024 CDC priorities.

For context - (b)(9)

Let me know if you have questions —this is still a work in progress (though flying the plane already!) but
welcome feedback.

Thanks,
Mandy

Mandy Cohen MD, MPH
Director
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
















From: Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/IOD)

Sent: Wed, 17 Jan 2024 18:51:49 +0000

To: Despres, Sarah (HHS/I0S); Cha, Stephen (HHS/IOS)

Cc: Wolff, Kate L. (CDC/IOD/OCS); Fristedt, Andi Lipstein (CDC/IOD)
Subject: CDC 2024 Priorities

Attachments: CDC 2024 Detailed Priorities.docx

Hi Sarah and Steve,

| wanted to share with you the latest on where the CDC team is on identifying priorities for 2024. You
have seen earlier versions of this — but wanted to send the latest. The first page is a summary and then

the following three pages have more detail. Obviouslyl (b)(B)
(b)(3)
(B)(3)

but wanted to share this before it is final to get your input and feedback.

Thanks,

Mandy

Mandy Cohen MD, MPH
Director
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention















From: Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/IOD)

Sent: Wed, 17 Jan 2024 18:54:10 +0000

To: Mccluskie, Sean (HHS/IOS)

Cc: Wolff, Kate L. (CDC/IOD/OCS); Fristedt, Andi Lipstein (CDC/IOD); Ramirez,
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

the following three pages have more detail. Obviously,| (b)(5) |'|
(b)(5)
(b)(5) [

but wanted to share this before it is final to get your input and feedback.

Thanks,
Mandy

Mandy Cohen MD, MPH
Director
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention















From: Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/IOD)

Sent: Wed, 24 Jan 2024 21:24:06 +0000

To: Califf, Robert; Bertagnolli, Monica (NIH/OD) [E]
Subject: CDC 2024 Priorities

Attachments: CDC 2024 Detailed Priorities 1_24.pdf

Hi Rob and Monica -

| wanted to share our latest thinking on 2024 CDC priorities. | welcome feedback.

For context<| (b)(5)
(b)(3)

| would love your gut reactions. (b)(3)

Thanks,

Mandy

Mandy Cohen MD, MPH
Director
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention















From: Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/IOD)

Sent: Wed, 24 Jan 2024 21:28:42 +0000

To: Pace, Loyce (HHS/OS/OGA)

Subject: CDC 2024 Priorities

Attachments: CDC 2024 Detailed Priorities 1_24.pdf
Hi Loyce!

| wanted to share our latest thinking on 2024 CDC priorities.

For context<| (b)(5)

(b))

| would love your gut reactions. | welcome feedback.

(b))

Thanks,
Mandy

Mandy Cohen MD, MPH
Director
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
















From: Hacker, Karen (CDC/NCCDPHP/QOD)

Sent: Sun, 28 Jan 2024 19:27:39 +0000

To: Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/IOD); Houry, Debra E. (CDC/IOD)
Subject: line edits to the priorities

Attachments: 20240126 CDC 2024 Detailed Priorities.OSH comments.pdf
Hi,

| gathered these thoughts from our division directors. Some of these you heard during the
discussion on Tuesday.

(b))

Let me know if you have additional questions

Karen

Karen Hacker, MD MPH (she/her)

Director, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion (NCCDPHP)
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

Phone: 770.488.5401

E-Mail: khacker@cdc.gov

Executive Assistant: Mahala Terrell

E-Mail: tzg9@cdc.gov

On the web @ www.cdc.gov/chronicdisease/index.htm
















From: Cohen, Mandy K. (CDC/IOD)

Sent: Tue, 23 Jan 2024 15:27:48 +0000

To: Gershman, Lynn E. (CDC/IOD/0OCS)

Cc: Garay, Casey L (CDC/I0D/0OCS)

Subject: print for division directors and send electronically as a pdf
Attachments: CDC 2024 Detailed Priorities.docx

Lynn — could date stamp this and then print enough copies of this for division directors....
Also could you date stamp and turn to pdf to share with DDs and SL.
Mandy Cohen MD, MPH

Director
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
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